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M *,f 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
e S CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590
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ELECTRONIC MAIL
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Abdullqader Saleh
Exxon Mobil

15836 South Woods
Harvey, Illinois 60426
abary76(@gmail.com

Re:  Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement for the Exxon Mobil
facility, 15836 South Woods, Harvey, Illinois 60426 ICIS# 3601320246 RUST-05-2022-0006

Dear Mr. Saleh,

On August 10, 2021, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Underground Storage Tank
(UST) Section issued a Notice of Violation and a Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement
(Field Citation) concerning UST violations (i.e., failure to conduct annual line leak detector test
and periodic corrosion protection testing) found at the Exxon Mobil facility located at 15836
South Woods, Harvey, Illinois.

On October 14, 2021 and November 18, 2021, EPA received your signed copy of the Settlement
Agreement and supporting documentation. Also, on December 14, 2021 the EPA finance office
confirmed receipt of your payment (check #108) for a total of $1,340.00 in penalty.

The Settlement Agreement states that it is effective upon EPA’s final approval. I have enclosed a
signed and dated copy of the approved Settlement Agreement. The original Settlement
Agreement will remain in the EPA’s files. We also have accepted and processed your check as
part of the settlement process.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Arturo Cisneros, of my staff, at (312) 886-
7447.

Sincerely, o
MICHAEL 3l%tlil/lxy5ilgcr18%rg{NGHAM
CUNNINGHAIM Date: 2021.12.14

16:32:25 -06'00'

Michael Cunningham, Acting Manager
Land Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch



cc: Tom Kenney, ORC, kenney.thomas@epa.gov
James Bentley, IL OSFM, James.Bentley@lIllinois.gov




FILED:
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U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA}, REGION 5
77 West Jackson Boulevard {LR-17.J}, Chicago, iliinois 50604-3538¢
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UJST) FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT NO. ROUST21018AC

Part i: INSPECTION SUMMARY

08102021
{Date of Violation)

a Exxon Mobi
{Name of Facility)

Address: 19836 South Woods
Harvey, IL. 60426

Abduthakeem Abdulia Muthana
{Name of On site Representative if not the Owner or Operator)

2:30 pm

{a.m.orp.m.)

On Time

Namie and address of the UST ¥ Qwneror [~ Operator
Abduiiqader Safeh

Address: 1 5836 South Woods

Haevey, IL 60426

Hame:

A duly designated officer, employee, or representative of the EPA or 2 duly
designated officer ar emaployee of the State or Tribe inspected this facility.
EPA has reviewed the inspeclion report and other reievant materials
and has identified the following violation{s} of the UST regulations
promulgated or approved by EPA under Sublitie | of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6881 et seq.).

1. Violation:{Fallure to ensure that cathodic profection system is

tested every 3 years thereafter.

Cite: 40 GFR §280.31{0){1) Proposed Penalty:  $670¢
xTanks  Muoltipher:
Subtotal: S670
2. Violation: {Failure to equip piping with automatic line leak detector
and annually test such leak dstector.
Citer 40 CFR §280.44(a) Proposed Penalty:  $870
xTanks  gauimplier
Subtotai: S 870
3. Violation:
Cite: 40 CFE Proposed Penalty:
x Tanks fultipliers
Subtotal:
4. VWiolation:
Cite: 40 CFR Praposed Penalty: .
xTanks  fultipher
Subtotal:
POSED PENALTY: 51340
Opefater iniclation of the above referenced UST

EPA findgffhe Owfls

Date: g:z 0 =]

Part {l: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER

A. Scitlement Agreemeni: The Owner or Operslor by signing this
Settlement Agreement (or by having an authorized representative sign if)
agrees io seftle the viclations identified in Part 1, subject o the following
terms ana conditions:

The Owner or Operator certifies, subject {o civil and eriminal penaities for
making a false submission fo the U. 8. Government, that he or she has
corrected the violations, submitied e and accwrate documentation of
their correction, and submitled payment fo the U.8. Treasury for the
amount of $ 1,340 in payment of the full proposed penally amount,
as described in Part | of this Forn.

The Owner or COperator agrees to comply with the terms of the
Compliance Crder in Part 11.B. Without admitling liability for the vislations
cited in Part |, the Owner or Operalor signing below waives any
objeclions to EPA's jurisdiction with raspect to the Compliance Order and
ihis Settlement Agreement, and consenis fo EPA's final approval of this
Settlement Agreement without further notice. The Qwmer or Operaior
waives the opportunity for & public hearing pursuant to RCRA section
80086.

Once EPA signs the Settlement Agreement, EPA will fake no furiher
enforcement action against the Owner or Operator for the civil viclations
described in Part i, provided the violations have been fimely corected
and the ‘penally has been paid. EPA does not waive its right to enforce
against the Owrner or Operator for any other viclations not described in
Part | and victations of the UST reguirements or other reguirements listed
in Part 1 that were not corrected in 2 imely marnner.

This Settlement Agreemeni and Compliance Order will hecome effective
once signed by EPA and is binding on EPA and the Gwner or Operator
upon signature by both parties. Final approval of the Setfiement
Agreement and Compliance Order is in the sole discretion of the
Regional Administrator, Region 5, EPA, or his or her autheorized delegate.
Upoen final approval, EPA shall mail a copy of this document to the Owner
or Operator signing below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

name erinty_ABDULLQPNDER. ~ SALEH
Title Print): O @ ¥~
Signature oA SQu— Date: \eva13 - 2.0

E. Compiiance Ordern: This Compliance Order is issued under the
authority of RCRA section 8006 fo resolve the civil violations identified in
Partt The Owner or Operator is ordered fo correct the violations, submit
frue and accurate documentation that the vioiations were comecled. and
pay the foizl penaliy amount listed in Part 1 of this Form. This
Compliance Order shall become final and enforceable only upon
signature by an EPA official with the authorily {o sign this document.

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT
AHGREEMENT AND COMPLIANCE ORDER:

Neme (Print): Pafrick Kuefler

Title {Print): Chief LCECAR
Digitall d b

signatwre  MICHAEL MEEA);ETI%]SNN)(NGQ?}“?
Date: 2021.12.14

Notes: CUNNINGHAM 16:31:25 -06'00"
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